
From: Andes, Fredric
To: Weber, Courtney
Cc: Powers, Erika
Subject: RE: EPA Motion for Extension -- City of Nezperce
Date: Friday, August 16, 2019 12:27:27 PM

Courtney, we and the City are OK with the extension.  As I said when we talked, we would like to set
up a call in the near term, so we can discuss the case and possibilities for resolution.  We’ll look
forward to hearing back on that.  Thanks.
 
Fredric P. Andes, Esq.
Partner, Barnes & Thornburg LLP
Suite 4400
One N. Wacker Drive
Chicago, Illinois 60606-2833
Phone: 312/214-8310
Fax: 312/759-5646
Cell: 773/354-3100
E-Mail: fandes@btlaw.com

From: Weber, Courtney <Weber.Courtney@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 4:41 PM
To: Andes, Fredric <Fredric.Andes@btlaw.com>
Cc: Powers, Erika <Erika.Powers@btlaw.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]EPA Motion for Extension -- City of Nezperce
 
Hi Fred:
 
I called and left you a message about this the other day but wanted to follow-up with an email. 
Region 10 will be filing a motion for extension for filing the response brief.  The Petition came in on

July 26th and I was out on annual leave the week of August 5th.  The OGC staff attorney (Jim Curtin)

who is assigned to this appeal is currently out on vacation until August 26th.  The filing deadline for

the brief is August 26th and I will be out on annual leave from August 26th-Sept. 4th.  Given that I
haven’t been able to discuss the petition with the program clients or OGC and given that Jim and I
won’t get the chance to discuss until after the response brief is due, the Region needs to file an

extension request.  We are proposing an extension to September 30th.  Can you let me know if the
City will oppose such a motion?  I would like to file early next week (preferably Monday).
 
Thanks!
 
--Courtney
 
Courtney Weber
Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA Region 10

1200 6th Ave., Ste. 155, 11-C07
Seattle, WA  98101
206-553-1477
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are 
for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute 
or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received 
this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and 
promptly delete this message and its attachments from your 
computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message.


